
 الفصل الثانً 

الإنجلٌزٌة  اللغة  

 الاسماء المعدودة و الغٌر معدودة :

 

الاشٌاء التً لا ٌمكن عدها تعتبر من الاسماء الغٌر معدودة بمعنى أي شًء لا ٌمكن ان ٌتم 

عده ٌعتبر من الاسماء الغٌر معدودة وهً تكون دائما فً صٌغة المفرد لذا  ٌستخدم الافعال 

الغٌر معدودةالفردٌة مع الاسماء   

Anything that cannot be counted is an uncountable noun. 
Even though uncountable nouns are not individual objects, 
they are always singular and one must always use singular 

verbs in conjunction with uncountable nouns  

 
  معدودةان الافعال الفردٌة تستخدم فً الامساء الغٌر  معدودةو الاسماء الغٌر  المعدودةالفرق بٌن الاسماء 

  
The following 
uncountable noun examples will help you to gain even more 
understanding of how countable and uncountable nouns differ 
from one another. Notice that singular verbs are always used 

with uncountable nouns. 

: بعض الأمثلة  

There is no more water in the pond 

 لٌس هناك مٌاه فً البركة 

Please help yourself to some cheese 

 ٌرجى أن تساعد نفسك لبعض الجبن

 I need to find information about Pulitzer Prize winners. 

 لست بحاجة إلى العثور على معلومات حول الفائزٌن بجائزة بولٌتزر.

You seem to have a high level of intelligence. 

 ٌبدو أنك أن ٌكون على مستوى عال من الذكاء.

• Please take good care of your equipment. 

 ٌرجى اتخاذ رعاٌة جٌدة من المعدات الخاصة بك.

• Let’s get rid of the garbage. 

 دعونا نتخلص من القمامة



 الاسماء الغٌر معدودة :

لا ٌمكن تقسٌمها إلى عناصر منفصلة  الأسماء غٌر المعدودة هً المواد والمفاهٌم وغٌرها  

الماء ....( –سكر   -المال  –)هً الاسماء التً لا ٌمكن ان نجزئها ( مثل ) السعادة   

Uncountable nouns are substances, concepts etc that we 

cannot divide into separate elements 

 

 بعض الايثهّ  الاسًاء انغيش يعذٔدِ :

 

music, art, love, happiness( انسعادة  –انحب  –انفٍ  -انًٕسيقٗ ) 

advice, information, news( الاخباس  –انًعهٕياث  –انًشٕسة  ) 

furniture, luggage( الايتعت  –الاثاث  ) 

rice, sugar, butter, water( انًياِ -انضبذة –انسكش  -الاسص ) 

electricity, gas, power( انطاقت  –انغاص  -انكٓشباء ) 

money, currency( انعًلاث -انًال ) 

 

 الافعال الغٌر معدودة فً صٌغة المفرد نستخدم الافعال المفردة :

We usually treat uncountable nouns as singular. We use a singular verb 

 

 ايثهّ :

This news is very important) ْزا خبش يٓى( 

Your luggage looks heavy( تبذٔ ايتعتك ثقيهت) 

 

 يع اٌ َصيغٓا في طشيقّ اخشٖ     في الاسًاء انغيش يعذٔدِ ل اجم غيش يسًٗ نكٍ َستطلا تستخذو     a/anانًقالاث

 

a piece of news (خبش) 

a bottle of water(ِصجاجّ يٍ انًيا) 

a grain of rice(حبّ يٍ الاسص) 

 

 في الاسماء الغير معذودة :  some and anyَستطيع اٌ َستخذو  -

We can use some and any with uncountable nouns 

 

 ايثهّ :

- I've got some money                                                                                       

                                                                                                                       

 لقد حصلت على بعض المال
- Have you got any rice                                                                                               

  هل لدٌك أي الأرز

 

 بعض انكهًاث انتي تذل عهٗ الاسًاء انغيش يعذٔدة : -

- Here are some more examples of countable and uncountable nouns 

 

 

 



 

 

 انقهيم ٔ انكثيش في الاسًاء انغيش يعذٔدة: يًكُُا ايضا اٌ َستخذو صيغّ -

We can use a little and much with uncountable nouns              

 

We can use a little and much with uncountable nouns         

 

 يثال:

I've got a little money             

I haven't got much rice 

 

 

 : ٔ انًعذٔدة  تذل عهٗ الاسًاء انغيش يعذٔدةبعض انكهًاث انتي  -

- Here are some more examples of countable and uncountable nouns 

قابل للعد   countable   غيش قابم نهعذدuncountable 

dollar music 

song electricity 

table advice 

bottle travel 

report money 

job work 

view furniture 

 

                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                            



 انضًائش : انضًائش انشخصيت  -

Pronouns: personal Pronouns                     

 

 انعذد الاشخاص  استخذاو انضًيش  انضًيش

I Male/ female 

 ركش ٔ اَثٗ 

 صيغت انًفشد   1

Singular 

You Male/ female 

 ركش ٔ اَثٗ

2 

He Male 3 

She  
Female 

It  
neuter 

We Male/ female 

 اَثٗ  –ركش 

1 Plural 

 صٌغة الجمع

You Male/ female 

 اَثٗ –ركش 

2 

They Male/ female / 

neuter 

3 

                                                                                                            

 ايثهت عهٗ انضًائش : -

I like coffee 

 

I  

 

 

 

 

 انضًيش 

 

 

Do you like coffee You 

He runs fast He 

She is clever She 

It does not work It 

We want home  We 

Do you need table for three ?  You 

They are plating foot ball  They  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

 



 :verb beانفعم  -

am, is, are 

 

 و الناس  يستخذم الفعل لتحذيذ وصف الاشياء 

 

Use the verb be to identify and describe people and things 

  Not  Verb be  Subject الاختصاس  انُفي 

aren’t I’m Student  Am I 

aren’t  You’re- 

they’re- we’re 

  

Nice  Are  You- The- We 

isn’t he’s -she’s- 

it’s 

From the USA Is He-She-It 

 

 تستخذو ايضا نصيغ انًفشدِ ٔ انجًع : -

You can be used for singular and plural 

 

 

You are a student. (singular) يفشدة 

 

You are students. (plural(انجًع 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 بالتوفٌق للجمٌع انشا الله  

 

 اخوكم : احمد العٌسى 

 
 


